
         MINUTES FOR SPECIAL MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 
      Wednesday, September 10, 2025 at 6:00 PM, Borough Office 
              114W. Catawissa Street, Nesquehoning, PA 18240 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGANCE 
 
ROLL CALL:  COUNCILWOMEN/COUNCILMEN: FOX (Absent); KUBA, SMITH, SHUBECK, NALESNIK, 
KATTNER, PRESIDENT HAWK (Via Phone), MAYOR KATTNER, CHIEF HESS 
 
Purpose: Committee/Workshop Meeting 
 
STREETS:  Councilmen Nalesnik said that the Backhoe is getting repaired. It is a major repair, 
following so welding and such.  It is currently at Penn Supply and they have been keeping us in 
contact of the progress.  I am hoping to have the backhoe back soon.  Councilwomen Shubeck 
asked what the cost was and Councilmen Nalesnik stating that they are going find by find.  The 
latest one was a major part in the boom that swings, the part that sits right in there, you could 
weld it or get a new part, so we decided to get a new one.  We went with the $2,000.00 instead 
of the $4,000.00, it is like a generic part.  After all is said and done we, are looking at a bill of 
possibly $5,000.00.  Bob Pilla stated that it is probably 6 or 7 years old, but there is not a lot of 
hours.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that there were some maintenance issues and we are going 
to be following up on.   There are some maintenance items that appear to have not been done, 
so going to ask Mike Radocha to come in and go around the whole machine with the guys and 
here is what needs to be done and keep a chart, and we also need to do it with the loader and 
all equipment.  Going back a far distance, there was an agreement that the Sewer Department 
would maintain the backhoe and the Borough maintains the loader, so the good news is that 
the Sewer Department will be paying for the backhoe to be fixed. Many years ago this was put 
into an agreement.  Mary clarified the agreement.  Backhoe should be back within a week.   
East Columbus, we finished the storm drains and we actually did 6 storm drains within a couple 
of days, we brought Radocha in for the use of his backhoe, because we did not have ours.  
Everyone worked together and got a lot done in two days.  The new drains are installed on East 
Columbus and we also installed one in East Diaz to address runoff once the paving is done 
there.   
Councilmen Nalesnik asked about the PO for storks and Deb said she would send it over to them 
and then can find out what the lead time is to install. It was approved at the last meeting.  
Councilmen Nalesnik said he checked on relettering the Super Duty Dump truck that the 
Borough purchased from the Sewer Department and that it was not just about lettering, I 
wanted to add reflective to the truck, it is a dark green and at night with plowing and everything 
would like to get reflective around the truck.  Frontline graphics, Joe Hurley sent a cost and is 
only $1450.00 for the lettering of the truck and the reflective on the truck the front, sides and 
back.  I would like it done before winter.  I would like to put on the agenda for next meeting.  
Councilmen Nalesnik asked if anyone remembers the no parking sign at the bridge near the 
elementary school and it is gone.  People are parking on the bridge.  It is almost hazardous for 
them to be parking there.  It was a metal sign and they just park right in front of it and with that 
we can enforce it.  Does anyone know what happened to the sign?  It was a metal pole sign and 



there is no sign on it anywhere.  Councilmen Kattner asked if we could paint the no parking on 
the ground.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that we could probably paint the curb and yellow it.  
We could do the paint and see how that works.  Chief Hess said that they can enforce it after it 
is painted.  
Councilmen Kattner stated that I reached out to Penn Power about the repairs on the F750, I did 
get a PO for that and I did give to company and they were scheduled to come out this week, but 
not here so far.  If not here by tomorrow, I will reach out.  Hopefully it is something simple.  It is 
something that just happened, nothing that anyone did wrong.  The only other thing, I was 
approached on, if the 100 block can be marked off since the paving was already done.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that it will be done. Councilwomen Shubeck then said that Brian 
from Macaluso’s was asking if someone can come and check out the road.  Councilmen Nalesnik 
did state that he tried to reach out and go no response, but he did find out some history on that 
road.  The Borough does own the road, it was part of the old road coming up from Jim Thorpe.  
When you take over  road like that according to Robert,  you are not allowed to improve, you 
maintain it, so I will discuss with Brian and maybe get the guys down there and if he is willing to 
dig a trench on the mountain side.  Councilwomen Shubeck said that Brian is willing to do 
whatever.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that we can’t turn it over, but maintain and we can’t 
pave it. We can plow it, patch it.  A trench may stop the running water, that would be something 
we can discuss.  Tell him we can speak and reach out to me.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that they ran two pipes across Diaz and with the upcoming paving, 
the paving companies do not like to go over cold patch and the thought is to go over it with hot 
patch and use the roller and do it that way.   When they repave, they could go right over it.  
Councilwomen Smith asked if the curbing letters have gone out for Diaz. Deb said that to her 
knowledge no they did not, but she would check with Bill McMullen.   
Councilwomen Kuba asked Chief Hess if he keeps the handicapped applications on file and he 
responded and said yes even the ones that are denied.  She asked him to pull the Tedesco 
application, to revisit.  She stated we have approved handicapped spots with off street parking.  
 
RECREATION:  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that at this time the Recreation Commission was 
here and they wanted to present a check to the police department from National Night Out.  
Pam Zlock mentioned that they are unable to attend the meeting next week for they have 
bingo.  I like to do something from National Night Out, we took some goodies to Maple Shades.  
The minutes from the last meeting, it stated they are going to the senior center, but that is 
wrong and that it was going to Maple Shades.  We had for Brad in this one check which is from 
July, our fault, $100.00 and then a check for $650.00.  Chief Hess thanked them.  Pam Zlock said 
that Ashley would like to bring something up to Council and Chief Hess, we would like to 
purchase something.  Ashley stated considering the increase of pedestrian activity in town on 
the main road, we believe it is essential that we be proactive  with measures for safety.  We are 
hoping that an electric speed sign would encourage motorist to be more aware of their speed.  
The Recreation Commission would like to provide the additional funds for an electronic speed 
sign in conjunction with the money we raised at National Night Out.  We are aware that the sign 
is $4,000.00 for one and we would like to come up with the money for at least one sign.  Chief 
Hess and Council thanked the Recreation Commission.  Pam said that people are noticing the 
speed on the main road since the paving took place. We have noticed the speed has really been 



quick especially coming up from Jim Thorpe.  Pam stated that years ago the Recreation 
Commission purchased a wall unit for the rec center.  They are wondering if research could be 
done to find out if there is enough money in the Sports Complex fund for the Borough to 
purchase a second wall unit.  This was just an example, they are wondering if the Recreation 
Commission purchases one electronic sign, but the Borough purchase a second one.   
Councilwomen Kuba stated herself and Councilmen Kattner are both on the Historical Society 
and that the Historical Society has agreed to purchase an electronic speed sign.  She stated that 
maybe we can see if the Borough could purchase a third one, but let us see if these two would 
work.   
Chief Hess said thank you to both Recreation and Historical Society. He then mentioned that 
National Night Out was a success.  I did some research on this company Radar Signs who do the 
electronic signs for speed.  He stated that the company gave him two options for signage.   The 
TC-600 S is solar powered sign and that is what they consider a more stable sign. The TC-400 is a 
more movable sign, where you could put anywhere. Obviously the two permanent units we 
would look into Catawissa, at each end of town.  Councilwomen Kuba stated that it tells you 
what the speed of the car is. Chief Hess stated that it will tell you, how many cars have passed, 
what the speed is.  Councilwomen Smith asked if we could possibly put up signs telling the 
drivers that there will be an electric speed signage coming.  She stated that it is something that 
maybe Community Events can pay for.  Chief Hess believes that the third sign could be the one 
that we move around in different parts of town.  Chief Hess stated that these are the same signs 
that Jim Thorpe currently have and they had great reviews.  They are effective and when it is 
flashing what your speed is.  Councilwomen Kuba asked that the Historical Society maybe see a 
small sign attached stating it was donated by. Deb DelFranco will contact PENNDOT and find out 
what is the requisite in order to have the permanent signs, she will also contact PPL to find out 
about mounting on the poles.  Chief Hess thanked all for the donation of signs.  
Pam Zlock asked about Johnson Park.  She said two questions, the mulch, is it ready for mulch, 
Deb said not at this time.  Pam stated that the Recreation Commission paid for the last round of 
mulch.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that the Borough purchased the mulch last year, because 
they received a call from their insurance company.  Deb stated that the mulch was included in 
the grant that we are receiving.  Pam asked if the equipment has been ordered. Deb stated not 
at this time, she is still waiting for Jennifer from DCED to contact her as to when she could start 
ordering.  Pam asked if they could be involved when ordering the equipment.  Deb said no 
problem, she would send over what she picked out.  Pam also said that they would like to do a 
dedication for the park and is there any time frame as to when to ask the families to attend?  
She stated it is going to be renamed, but the park is already renamed per Councilmen Nalesnik.  
Councilmen Nalesnik asked if they would the dedication when the park is completely finished or 
close enough to completion.  Pam asked when will it be done.  Deb said that the time frame for 
the completion is unknown as of now.  Ashley stated that her daughter is a Nesquehoning Girl 
Scouts and there are five juniors and they were tasked this week by Betsy Ahner to do a 
community project and my daughter came to me and asked if there was something that they 
can do at Johnson Park.  She thought maybe they could put the mulch down, or do something 
to help them get their badges.  Deb DelFranco stated that it could be a liability thing.  
Councilmen Nalesnik asked them to brainstorm something and that we have a few parks and I 



am sure we could come up with something for them to do. They maybe could be helpful with 
the placement of the veteran’s flags, park clean ups. 
 
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that Bill McMullen got back to him about the letters for Diaz and 
that they were going to go out the week of the 22nd.  Councilwomen Smith asked Deb to get in 
touch with Bob Stempa to find out if the pricing will be the same as quoted or if it is going to 
change. 
 
SEWER:  Councilmen Nalesnik stated the smoke testing was done, on the west end of town.  
Bob said we did the west side of town, mermon, loggie and basically we will do the paperwork 
and everything that is downspout related, we will send those residents a letter.  There are a 
couple of inlets that the Borough needs to look at and investigate to see what we can do.   The 
main focus is on the down spouting, that is where we are going to fix.  The next step is, I have to 
go through and pick all the down spouting and things the residents can fix.  There are a lot on 
this smoke testing.  Councilwomen Shubeck asked if there is there a specific person to fix it, and 
no they can choose anyone they would like to.  Councilmen Nalesnik said that were are working 
on saving the ware and tear on the sewer.  Bob also stated, we have to okay the letters to go to 
the residents that have the problem with down spouting.  The stainless piping project is still in 
effect not finished yet.  I think they are having a problem getting the stainless steel.  We are 
probably not going to see this until late October, early November.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that Bill McMullen gave an update about the Railroad.  The survey 
for the utility lines is scheduled for tomorrow.  Mark and Bob will also be there.  Bill is meeting 
them tomorrow at the site.  Bob stated that they are going to be doing all the sewer.  The sewer 
is much easier, the water is a little bit harder.  Robert Yurchak is working with Bill McMullen in 
trying to revise our agreement with the Railroad for further protection will all the lines.   
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that we will need to discuss further to proposed laundry mat 49/51.  
Zoning approval was given, which alarmed me, because we had not finalized the sewer and 
water for that laundry mat, so I think we go ahead of ourselves, because there are 10 different 
ways to collect for laundry mat.  You can charge per machines, there is square footage, there is 
consumption.  Councilwomen Smith stated that she spoke with Mark and that there is a meter 
is there already for that.  It is a standard meter.  Mark stated that would or should be enough.  
Councilwomen Smith said that maybe we want to look into what we do for our industrial, 
making it a monthly bill instead of a quarterly bill.  If it is going to be a high consumption the bill 
should be monthly.  Councilmen Nalesnik said there is one meter and then there are meters for 
the apartments.  He said we need to get a proposal from them with a floor plan on what type of 
machines, top loader vs front loader, they use different water, and their anticipated usage.  I 
don’t want the Borough to get caught, by not charging properly.  There should have been a UCC 
permit done and I don’t believe there was one done.  We need to get correspondence from 
them and we could decide on what we need to do. I am talking washing machines and monitor 
the water and there is a formula that water and sewer are different levels to calculate.  For the 
first couple of months we can monitor their water usage to see if we would need to adjust. 
Councilwomen Smith stated that nothing has come to their attention as far as water.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that we need to look into the zoning part of this and that they are 
working quicky down there.  We need to get more information.  Deb will find out what was 



actually filed for zoning and building permit and if a UCC was done and then we can move 
forward.   Bob said that we have this discussion at Sewer Committee meeting and we need to 
look at the new tapping fee and maybe up our prices or adjust our EDU’s.  Councilmen Nalesnik 
stated that Jim Thorpe is charging $15,000.00 per EDU.   Deb stated that Bob did come up with a 
listing and that the EDU stay the same, but the tap in fee should change.   Councilmen Nalesnik 
stated that Sewer Committee really needs to discuss change the EDU and tap in fee.   Bob stated 
that I had them put a 6” PVC for the washing machines.  I just gave them you have to put 6” 
piping in.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that maybe consider having one Engineering firm instead 
of three different ones, just something to consider.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that Bob in the Sewer did get a new piece of equipment this year 
and that he was looking into something to transport the machine, via a trailer.  He has a quote.  
7x19 14,000 lbs trailer, hydraulic lifts at Kuzt Farm Equipment, brand new is $8,655.00.  the 
purpose of it, I can run the machine down the street, but out of the plant and uptown is putting 
a lot of milage on it and for where I am using it, up on high street, ridge street, the narrow 
streets, so we do not run into the issues and now we can get through, but need to get it there.  I 
think it is much easier and effective and this could be pulled with the utility truck.   Bob stated 
that we do currently have a triple axel trailer right now, but that we can not pull that with my 
truck or larger truck.  Councilman Nalesnik did ask if there was any equipment now that we 
have to use the trailer and Bob responded and said no we do not. Bob stated that if we were to 
buy an excavator, yes I could move it with the one ton dump truck connected to this new trailer, 
but, I should have an upgraded license, maybe that is something we can look at.  I am a class B 
and you need a class A.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated we buy the new and get rid of the triple 
axel trailer.  Maybe we could sell it. Councilwomen Shubeck stated that maybe look into selling 
the triple axel and then come back to Council.   Councilmen Nalesnik asked who owned the 
triple axel and Bob said that the sewer department does. Both motions will go onto meeting 
and see where votes stand, Councilmen Nalesnik stated.   
 
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS:  Councilmen Kattner stated he spoke with Andy and will reach out to 
Bob about possibly looking at some items for next year and things that maybe have to be done.  
Work on a list on things that need to be repaired before budget time to see what we may expect 
next year.  Councilmen Nalesnik mentioned that he needs to ask Recreation commission if there 
are smoke, fire detectors and that maybe put simple safe in at the rec center.  Councilmen 
Kattner mentioned about possibly repairing the front sidewalk in front of the rec center.   
 
POLICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY:  Chief Hess stated that the new police vehicle is here and the only 
thing missing is the radio and that he will call green’s to have installed.  There was a piece of 
chrome on the bottom that did not match and they replaced with the correct and there was an 
extra charge of $225.00.  The car is beautiful and we are very happy with it.  Councilmen 
Nalesnik mentioned that maybe we should put a picture in the paper of the new vehicle.  Chief 
Hess he would get in touch with Amy Miller from the Times News and ask her to come over.  
Councilwomen Kuba mentioned that we will be putting in for a grant for another car.   
Councilwomen Kuba stated we had a meeting in June with the three fire companies and there 
was an issue and asked by Hauto as to why when a call came in for Rush Townhip, they were not 
called on it, so the discussion went back and forth with Hauto and John McArdle.  They were 



not called out on the call, and about three weeks later I received a letter from Tom from 
Weatherly.  The letter mainly says the discussion was about weatherly and Councilwomen Kuba 
stated that at no time during their meeting Weatherly was brought up.   The letter goes on to 
say that we should be running the fire departments in town and we should have them brought 
together.  Councilwomen Smith asked how we went from Rush Township to Weatherly.  
Councilwomen Kuba said she had no idea.  She stated the Weatherly Council would like a copy 
of the letter and I will be sending it to them.  The letter has things in it from 2 years ago.  At our 
meeting it was discussed about Rush Township with the fire companies and everyone was on 
the same page.  She stated that she has another meeting on September 30th and that what 
happens at our meetings, stay at our meetings.  We are waiting for Halloween date.  Mayor 
Kattner mentioned that Halloween would be on October 31, 2025 from 6-8 PM.  Deb had 
mentioned also that John McArdle stopped at the office and informed her that the Trunk or 
Treat Event has been changed to Sunday, October 26, 2025 from 6-8 PM. 
Deb mentioned that a letter came into the office from Family Promise and that they are holding 
an event on September 21st a motorcycle run and a family fun day.  They are looking for police 
presence from 3-4 PM for when the motorcycles enter back into town and that New Columbus 
was going to handle traffic from 10:30 to 3:00.  They are also looking for reserved parking in 
front of Confessions and in front of homes.  Councilwomen Kuba stated that maybe they can 
park at the bank and that they would have to contact the bank.  Chief Hess stated that if they 
want us to help and have extra guys out, but we need some kind of plan.  We would need more 
information on what is happening on the 21st of September.  
 
SANITATION & QUALITY OF LIFE:  Councilwoman Smith mentioned that Mike from Cascella 
Waste contacted me and keeps me updated.  We are running into a problem with people calling 
and say they missed my garbage and the office telling them they need to go and pick it up.  I 
would like to go back to a pick up time and that these are our pick up times.  They were out 
super early today.  Councilwomen Smith stated that Mike called her and he said we are on your 
way to New Columbus and that was 7:00 AM.  They got early to the Estates the week before.  
The bear is the bear, he is down at the end of the mountain and just hanging around.   
Councilwomen Smith said that under blight, that Deb contacted Jimmy Michovich and he said 
that he could not be on the committee to much going on and we do not have an updated phone 
number for June Lawton.  I wanted to get an idea of who would like to be on the committee.  I 
was thinking maybe we could have Advanced come in for code and it would be beneficial to 
hear them out.  Kline Township also uses them and they have had good success with them.  It 
would be feasible to hear them out.  In the end we are looking to save money for the Borough.  
We can set up a meeting with Advanced soon.  Councilwomen Smith also mentioned about the 
Short Term Rental Fees and the recommendation from Robert is $600.00 per year.  If we feel 
that is to high, we can through some numbers around and find out where we are comfortable 
at, but this is something that we need to put on the books for the short term rentals that are 
coming into town.  Deb mentioned that a short term rental form was done by Robert and that 
she would give everyone a copy and also it is on the fee schedule that we need to adopt 
because we never adopted the fee schedule for this year.  Councilwomen Shubeck mentioned 
about Chip and having a meeting with him to discuss him going around town and charging us.  



Councilwomen Smith said maybe at the next meeting when we are all here, we can through out 
some numbers. 
 
Councilwomen Kuba mentioned about December 31, 2025 is coming up soon and that a 
decision needs to be made about the Water Authority, are we doing it are we not doing it, but a 
vote has to happen.  We have no choice but to have a vote before December 31, 2025, so we 
are suggesting on having a Town Meeting before we vote as to letting the public know exactly 
know the facts and why we are voting and how we are voting.  We stay, we don’t stay, but I 
think this is one of the biggest things that Council will be facing to possibly bring something 
together or not.  Councilwomen Smith said that I have been the most vocal on this because I 
have the information to give.  If it is decided, I am going to do my job the same as the why I do it 
now, at this point for me personally, I would like to have more discussion as to what the plan 
and the structure of this would be.  I am speaking as a Council person and I would like to discuss 
what it would look like and how it work for all.  Councilwomen Kuba said a lot of it, if it does go 
it would not change right at first. Councilwomen Smith stated that Robert said to extended with 
the intent to take over.  We are vested in the time we put in and we want it to bloom.  There are 
a lot of things I would like to see change and just want to be included.  Councilwomen Kuba 
stated that the town is chomping at the bit and would like to know what is going on.  
Councilmen Nalesnik stated that for you Sue, there would be no changing in what you or Mark 
would be doing.  There are a few things that need to happen.  It is for another time for 
discussion.   
 
BUDGET & FINANCE:  Councilwomen Kuba said that there will be a budget meeting on October 
2, 2025.  Deb stated that she would like the committee’s to get her the information for the 
budget for 2026.  I have the fire companies budgets for then already.  
 
Deb mentioned about Johnson Park.  She stated that Al was there and hung the sign from DCED.  
David mentioned that he received information to sign off on and Deb stated that he could sign 
the paperwork and return.  It is not a payment request that he is signed.  The job is at 98% 
done, and that there are other things that need to be addressed.  I did receive a request for 
payment and that does need to be signed, but I informed Michael that it might be a while 
because of David being out.  Michael did ask if Council would like to set up a meeting with the 
contractor and himself to go over what else needs to be done and what is the time frame.  I 
suggest that a meeting be set up and that I will contact Michael and we will set one up.  
 
 
PERSONNEL & PUBLIC SAFETY:  Councilmen Nalesnik stated we have the latest version of the 
Teamsters contract for the Secretaries in the office and the biggest item were the wages.  I 
believe we will discuss it more in executive on the 17th.  The longevity was taken off the table 
per Councilwomen Shubeck.  Councilmen Nalesnik stated that 5% per year and a new hire 
would be 3%.  He stated it is up to Council and we will discuss further on the 17th.   We have a 
little time to finish this up.   Councilwomen Shubeck said she would like to be proactive and get 
this done.   We will also discuss at executive the personnel matter.  Councilwomen Kuba 
mentioned about a crossing guard.  Deb did let them all know that there was an application and 



the person also worked here before a long time ago and that Mary was going to handle it.   It 
was Kathy Burns and that she does want to do the light, I believe Mary was going to give her a 
call and let me know.   
Councilwomen Kuba mentioned about the proclamation for Grace.  Deb stated that she would 
ask Robert.    
 
Councilmen Nalesnik asked David about the planning commission meeting on Tuesday.  David 
stated that he would contact Gene Kennedy and find out.   
 
ADJOURNMENT:   Councilmen Kattner made a motion to adjourn and Councilwomen Shubeck 
seconded.  Meeting ended at 8:05 PM 
 
 
DEBORAH DELFRANCO 
SECRETARY/TREASURER 


